From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

CC: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 3/22/2011 4:25:11 PM

Subject: FW: OIG Letter to Senator Grassley re ATF/Gunrunner/Fast&Furious
Attachments: Grassley Ltr_3-21-11_ATF's Fast Furious FINAL.pdf

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:29 AM

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: QOIG Letter to Senator Grassley re ATF/Gunrunner/Fast&Furious

FYIl —we understand that this has already been provided to OAG, ODAG, and ATF. FB

From: Lerner, Jay N. (OIG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: OIG Letter to Senator Grassley re ATF/Gunrunner/Fast&Furious

Faith — Please find the attached letter from the Acting Inspector General to Senator Grassley regarding ATF’s
Operations Gunrunner/Fast and Furious. We thought you might like to have for your files. Please let me know if you

have any questions.

Jay N. Lerner

Senior Counsel

Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 514-3435
Jay.Lerner@usdoj.gov
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DOJ-FF-18335
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